
From: Anne Cooper
To: Constantino, Mike
Subject: [External] RE: County of Champaign Illinois Closing Checklist.docx
Date: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 2:37:42 PM
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Mike,
 
Based upon the information we received, Buyer is waiting for the new license to be issued before
they file for the change of ownership with Medicare and Medicaid.  Under the Medicare rules, they
must file for the change of ownership within 60 days of closing the transaction.
 
Please let me know if you need anything further.
 
Thanks
 
Anne
 
 
Anne M. Cooper
Attorney

acooper@polsinelli.com
312.873.3606
150 N. Riverside Plaza, Suite 3000
Chicago, IL 60606
polsinelli.com

Polsinelli PC, Polsinelli LLP in California

 
 
 

From: Constantino, Mike [mailto:Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 2:52 PM
To: Anne Cooper
Subject: RE: County of Champaign Illinois Closing Checklist.docx
 
If you could.  thanks
 

From: Anne Cooper [mailto:ACooper@Polsinelli.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 2:51 PM
To: Constantino, Mike <Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov>

mailto:ACooper@Polsinelli.com
mailto:Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov
mailto:acooper@polsinelli.com
http://www.polsinelli.com/
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Subject: [External] RE: County of Champaign Illinois Closing Checklist.docx
 
I do not.  I assume they have filed applications with both agencies, but I can confirm.
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 2:50 PM
To: Anne Cooper
Subject: RE: County of Champaign Illinois Closing Checklist.docx
 
Do you know where they stand on medicare/medicaid?
 

From: Anne Cooper [mailto:ACooper@Polsinelli.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 2:19 PM
To: Constantino, Mike <Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] County of Champaign Illinois Closing Checklist.docx
 
Mike,
 
Attached is a copy of the Champaign County Nursing Home closing checklist.  As discussed, this is a
confidential document and should not be posted on the Board’s website.   From what I can tell there
are only two IDPH related items: IDPH License (3.7) and Code Violations (3.8).  I understand the new
license application has been filed and the surveys have been cleared.  Please let me know if this is
sufficient or if you need something else regarding the outstanding items for the permit renewal
request.
 
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

 
 
 

This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) ATTORNEY - CLIENT
PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE
PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee(s)
named herein. If you are not an Addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this to an Addressee,
you are hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is prohibited. If you have
received this electronic mail message in error, please reply to the sender and take the steps necessary to
delete the message completely from your computer system.

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.
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


